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Memorandum 
 

Tel: 978-674-4324 
Fax: 978-937-7609  
email: superintendent @lowell.k12.ma.us 

 
To:  Members of the School Improvement & Performance Management Subcommittee  
   Fred Bahou, Chairperson 

Dominik Lay, Member 
Jackie Doherty, Member 
Wendy Crocker-Roberge, Administrator Representative 
 

From:  Liam Skinner, Superintendent of Schools   
Date:  November 14, 2025  
Ref:  Meeting Notice  
 

 
The Chair of the School Improvement & Performance Management Subcommittee has requested 
that a meeting be held.  
 

Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2025   
Place: City Council Chamber, 375 Merrimack Street, 2nd Floor 

Time: 5:30 PM 
 

  Agenda 
 

The Purpose of this meeting is to review and discuss the following: 
 

 
1. [By Fred Bahou]: Request the Administration provide to the School Committee the LPS 

grade advancement policy for grades 1-8 with focus on chronic absenteeism of over 
10%, 20% & 30% in correlation to academic work completion and grade advancement. 

2. [By Fred Bahou]: Provide an update for each grade on chronic absenteeism for SY 
23/24, 24/25, and the current status of the first quarter of the 25/26 school year. 

 
 

 

 

 

 
xc: City Clerk 
 Liam Skinner, Superintendent 

Fred Bahou, Chairperson 
Dominik Lay, Member 
Jackie Doherty, Member 
Wendy Crocker-Roberge, Admin. Representative 
Mary Sheehan, Recorder 
Kris McNeil, LTC 


